

FoS Meeting, December 9th, 2024

Agenda

6:00pm, South Library

- **Welcome:** Morgan, Esther, Steve, Dan, Wendy Pierpont, Anna Ingram, Heather McCarthy, Kristen Henry-Lea and Rico Lea
- **Additional Agenda Items:**
- **Approve Agenda:** Steve and Morgan approved.
- **Finances:** Morgan went over finances, receiving dividends from a couple of the endowments, Axe Athletic endowment and social inv. Pool. All team accounts owe \$25 to offset the insurance payments.
- **Scholarships:** Scholarship within SEHS for graduating seniors (determined by faculty)?
Added by Ricci Huling: Teachers wanted to offer scholarships to students they felt that were deserving, seniors that were moving on. Would FOS consider funding that? Steve says we have endowments that could possible cover that, question is how much money is Ricci thinking about for the students? Dan suggested someone from the school coming to our meeting to help us understand what they are thinking about. Response: Respond to Ricci, this sounds interesting, please can we get more information?
- **Good of the Order: EEA fun. FOS:** able to buy the computers to the theater department through 4J. Two new computers coming to theater.
- **Adjourn**

Future Meetings

January 13th, 6:00pm, SEHS Library (Annual Board Meeting): If you have a FOS account, please come to the meeting.

February 10th, 6:00pm, SEHS Library

Celebrate South February 22nd: Dan has found someone committed to matching \$10K, and this person would love to have another person join him. Dan is looking for that person. Working on the marketing and communication now, and the student participation.